I'I(:NCH BROAD RIVER

TROPOLITAN PLANNIN ORGANIZATIO

Technical Coordinating
Committee

6.

January 10, 2019 - 11:00 A.M., Land of Sky Offices

Agenda
WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING (10 min)
A. Welcome and Introductions, Approval of Agenda Josh O'Conner
PUBLIC COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA Josh O’Conner
A. November 15 2018 Minutes
B. CAC Applications: George Webb and Rachael Bronson
C. Safety Performance Measures Targets
D. JARC/5310 Call for Projects Timeline
REGULAR UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Division 13 and 14 updates Mark Gibbs/Brian Burch or Designee
B. Transportation Planning Branch Daniel Sellers
C. FHWA/FTA Updates Michael Dawson
D. Subcommittee/Workgroup Reports, Staff Updates, and Housekeeping MPO Staff
E. Legislative Updates MPO Staff

BUSINESS (45-60 min)
A.

TmoOOw

Chair and Vice-Chair Elections MPQ Staff
TIP Amendments MPO Staff
Draft PWP (Budget and Work Program) for FY 2020 MPO Staff
A-0010A I-26 Widening north of Broadway: Project Update NCDOT and AECOM Staff
Hellbender Trail Steering Committee Make-up MPO Staff
SPOT Prioritization Update MPO Staff

ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES (15 min)

A.

New MPO Board Member Orientation Scheduled for Friday, March 15 9 AM-12:Noon

7. TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING (February 14)
8. PUBLIC COMMENT

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



rogram Land of Sky

FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Technical Coordinating
Committee

9. ADJOURNMENT

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning °® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 3:

Consent Agenda

3A. November 15 Minutes
Staff recommends approval of the minutes.

3B. CAC Applications: George Webb and Rachael Bronson

We have received two additional applications for Citizens Advisory Committee memberhsip. Staff
recommends approving the applications for CAC. Applications from George Webb and Rachael
Bronson attached.

3C. Safety Performance Measures Targets
23 CFR 490 and 23 CFR 450 detail regulations for performance measures targets that State DOTs
and MPOs have to adopt and incorporate into planning processes. Safety performance measures
targets have to be updated on an an annual basis. The 5 safety-related measures are as follows:
1DNumber of fatalities, 2)Fatality Rate (per 100 million VMT), 3)Number of Serious Injuries, 4)Serious
Injury Rate (per 100 million VMT), and 5)Number of Non-motorized (Pedestrians + Bicyclists)
Fatalities and Serious Injuries. NCDOT has submitted statewide safety performance measures
targets in August 2018. FBRMPO has 180 days (or until February 27™, 2019) to establish safety
targets by either agreeing to plan and program projects so that they contribute foward the
accomplishment of NCDOT's safety target for that performance measure; or committing to a
different set of quantifiable targets for safety performance measures for the FBRMPO region.
NCDOT's 2019 safety targets that were provided to FHWA in the 2018 HSIP annual report are listed
below:
e Forthe 2019 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce total fatalities
by 5.59 percent each year from 1,362.8 (2013-2017 average) to 1,214.7 (2015-2019 average)
by December 31, 2019.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendahons

e Forthe 2019 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce the fatality rate
by 5.02 percent each year from 1.216 (2013-2017 average) to 1.097 (2015-2019 average) by
December 31, 2019.

e For the 2019 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce total serious
injuries by 6.77 percent each year from 2,865.2 (2013-2017 average) to 2,490.6 (2015-2019
average) by December 31, 2019.

e Forthe 2019 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce the serious injury
rate by 6.12 percent each year from 2.528 (2013-2017 average) 1o 2.228 (2015-2019
average) by December 31, 2019.

¢ For the 2019 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is fo reduce the total non-
motorized fatalities and serious injuries by 6.02 percent each year from 457.0 (2013-2017
average) to 403.7 (2015-2019 average) by December 31, 2019.

FBRMPO latest safety data report is included in the following pages and also available at
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Documents/Crash%20Data%20and%20Information/NC
PerformanceMeasuresData 2019Targets FrenchBroadMPO.pdf

Additional safety and crash data resources
at: https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Pages/Crash-Data.aspx

MPO staff recommend adopting a resolution supporting NCDOT safety performance measures
targets.

3D. JARC/5310 Call for Projects Timeline

Staff recommends that the TCC approve the JARC and 5310 (fransit funding) spring 2019
call for projects timeline, with the applications due by March 29, 2019. No STBG-DA or TA
call for projects expected this spring of 2019—the next STBG-DA call for projects expected
in the spring of 2020. FY 2018 5310 Apportionment for Asheville Urbanized Area and FY 2018
Haywood County portion of urban transit (6307) funding set-aside as JARC funding will be
allocated through the spring 2019 call for projects.

Staff recommends the TCC approve the consent agenda items.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement


https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Documents/Crash%20Data%20and%20Information/NC_PerformanceMeasuresData_2019Targets_FrenchBroadMPO.pdf
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Documents/Crash%20Data%20and%20Information/NC_PerformanceMeasuresData_2019Targets_FrenchBroadMPO.pdf
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnect.ncdot.gov%2Fresources%2Fsafety%2FPages%2FCrash-Data.aspx&data=02%7C01%7Cdvreeland%40ncdot.gov%7C1838bf8a292c48a0196908d61f08712b%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C636730518449011095&sdata=aQNWfcaRnbOdDIJI408I0H6vb9lbJpj%2F6F%2ByJ2Xy5FA%3D&reserved=0

French Broad River Metropolitan Planning Organization
Minutes from the TCC meeting, November 15, 2018
ATTENDANCE:

Meeting Date: 11/15/2018

Representing VOtlngTCC Via Phone
L]

K]

Apple Country Transit Janna Peterson

Ly

Asheville, Citv of Dan Baechtold

Kl

Asheville, Citv of - Transit Jessica Morriss

Kl

Black Mountain. Town of Jessica Trotman

K]

Buncombe Countv Josh O'Conner

Y

Fletcher. Town of Eric Rufa

Kl

Henderson Countv Autumn Radcliff

K]

Hendersonville. Citv of Matt Champion

K]

Land of Skv RPO Vicki Eastland

K]

Mills River, Town of Brian Burgess

Kl

Mountain Mobility Matt Cable

Kl

NCDQOT, Division 13 Brendan Merithew

K]

NCDQT. Division 14 Brian Burch

Kl

NCDOT. TPB Daniel Sellers

O
[
O
[
L]
|
W
[
L]
O
W
[
L]
|

Kl

Wooodfin, Town of Ben Dannemiller

15 Voting Members Present

Non Voting At TCC

Asheville on Bikes Clark Mackey

Kl K

Bell Engineering Dana Bolden

Kl

Citizen John DeGelleke

Kl

Citizen Mariana Watson

K]

Citizen Daniel Watson

K]

Citizen George Webb
FBRMPO/LOSRC Zia Rifkin
FBRMPO/LOSRC Tristan Winkler
FBRMPO/LOSRC Lyuba Zuyeva
FBRMPO/LOSRPO Nick Kroncke
FHWA Mike Dawson

K R K K K K

LOSRC Ritchie Rozzelle

Kl

Mountain Mobility William High
NCDOT, Division 14 Chris Lee
NCDOT, Division 14 Troy Wilson

Ly

Ly
oo ooooboouoooooood

Ly

Vaughn and Melton Joel Setzer

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING
Chairman Josh O’Conner opened the meeting and introductions followed.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman O’Conner requested approval for the Consent Agenda consisting of the October 2018 TCC
minutes, the 2019 Meeting Calendar, the CAC Committee New Member Approval (Jay Orfield), and the
Resolution of Support for NCDOT Statewide 5310 Call for Projects application from Apple Country Transit.
He requested approval of the Agenda, as well.

Autumn Radcliff moved to approve the Consent Agenda and the Agenda as presented. Brian Burgess
seconded, and the motion carried as all were in favor.

PUBLIC COMMENT

George Webb, a resident of the City of Asheville, commented that he lives in South Asheville and drives
Hendersonville Road, where traffic is often backed up. He raised the point that for the Congestion
Management Process (CMP), NCDOT numbers are being used, which do not seem to be reflective of the
level of traffic on the roadway.

BUSINESS
Congestion Management Process Adoption

Tristan Winkler reviewed Congestion Management Process briefly. A Congestion Management Process
(CMP) is a federally required, documented process for urbanized areas with over 200,000 residents. The
CMP process requires that alternatives to building new Single Occupancy Vehicle (SOV) roadway capacity
be examined in order to promote efficient use of public infrastructure and to maximize benefits from long-
term transportation investments.

Tristan Winkler shared a short summary of the CMP current draft and noted that the draft document has

been posted on the MPO website at http://www.formpo.org/draftcmp 2018/ for public comment, where

it has received a few public comments to date. He also reviewed changes that have been made to the CMP
since the previous draft was presented in October, including the addition of more detail on National
Performance Measures, the addition of Biltmore Avenue as a “Destination Corridor” at the request of the
City of Asheville; the addition of Land Use Recommendations; clarification on research involving
transportation network connectivity; and, a map of all “Walkable Urban Places” in the region. Tristan
Winkler explained the difference between mobility and destination corridors. Tristan Winkler explained
the link between destination corridors in the CMP and areas of the region considered to be “Walkable
Urban Places”, where more density, transit and promoting active transportation and other TDM strategies
could be the focus. Other strategies to reduce congestion include providing better roadway network
connectivity. Tristan Winkler reviewed growth and congestion patterns and how shifting some of the trips
to other modes could promote better use of the infrastructure and reduce the strain on the roadways.
Brian Burgess moved to recommend for MPO Board approval the Congestion Management Process
document. Matt Champion seconded and the motion carried without further discussion.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org



http://www.fbrmpo.org/draftcmp_2018/

WNC Regional Trail Concept Overview

Tristan Winkler reviewed the WNC Regional Trail Concept (Hellbender Trail), which is a high-level concept
plan for a 146-mile regional greenway network, consisting of greenway and multi-use path sections that
are taken from other existing plans around the region, with an addition of three new links (Clyde to
Waynesville in Haywood County, Downtown Canton, and Weaverville to Mars Hill in Madison County) that
are not currently in any local plans. He explained that the Regional Trail concept has been discussed at the
Prioritization Subcommittee, as well as with local staff since the summer. Every local government in the
MPO region has had at least one staff member consulted about the idea. Tristan Winkler communicated
that MPO staff are requesting direction with regards to further studying this concept in-house to develop a
concept plan, design guidelines and policy recommendations to encourage the development of the
Regional Trail. The focus of the trail concept is to provide a longer greenway network connecting the
region to support economic development, tourism and also transportation and public health for local
residents. Tristan Winkler shared the US 19/23 roadway project as an example of implementing one of the
future links of the Regional Trail network and he noted the cost effectiveness of building a multi-use path
at the same time as the roadway project is being constructed. With all of the local plans already adopted in
the region, only 17 miles of the regional trail concept are not included in plans at this time. MPO staff have
brainstormed different ideas for branding and he shared that the Hellbender trail is the conceptual name.
Tristan Winkler shared that the next step is to develop a steering committee and to review how funding
could be made available for implementation. He noted that the local match required for bike ped projects
often is a barrier for smaller governments and the goal is to develop a way to assist with that expense.

Autumn Radcliff shared that the steering committee needs to be approved by the Board to generate buy

in. Chairman O’Conner suggested that potential applicants for the steering committee could be routed
through the Prioritization Subcommittee. Tristan Winkler indicated that staff will bring committee roster
to the next Prioritization Subcommittee meeting. Lyuba Zuyeva communicated that the goal today is to
receive approval for the Regional Trail Concept Framework and to set up the steering committee to further
study the concept.

Brian Burgess moved to approve the WNC Regional Trail concept framework and to recommend that the
Prioritization Subcommittee undertake the review of potential members for the steering committee for
the WNC Regional Trail. Ben Dannemiller seconded and the motion carried without further discussion.

French Broad River MPO Board members joined the TCC members for regular updates and information
items.

REGULAR UPDATES AND INFORMATION ITEMS
Regular updates included NCDOT Divisions 13 and 14, and TPB updates. MPO Subcommittee, Staff and
Legislative updates were presented, too.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES

An orientation is tentatively planned for new board members on March 15, 2019. Anyone interested in
learning more about the transportation planning process is invited to attend.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




Land of Sky Regional Council is holding a holiday open house on December 5 beginning at 2pm.
The NCAMPO conference is coming up in April 2019 so there will not be an MPO TCC/Board meeting cycle

that month.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comments received.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman O’Conner adjourned the meeting, as there was no further business.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




FRENCH RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Citizens Advisory Committee Application

The French Broad River MPO’s Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) plays a key role in
getting the public involved in the transportation planning process. The CAC plans to meet
quarterly during regular business hours to discuss the transportation planning process and
public engagement strategies.

NaME: G€rorge Webb

PLACE OF RESIDENCE: 7 Dearborn Street Asheville 28803

ORGCANIZATION REPRESENTED: NON€

evar: gtwebb@bellsouth.net

PHONE NUMBER (OPTIONAL): 561 -51 2_1 059

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY FRENCH BROAD RIVER MPO OR LAND OF SKY
REGIONAL COUNCIL COMMITTEES? IF YES, WHAT COMMITTEE AND OVER WHAT TIME
PERIOD?

no prior service




PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR INTEREST IN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND WHAT UNIQUE
PERSPECTIVE YOU WILL BRING TO THE CAC:

professional transportation engineer - recently retired

Public Works director for 25 years in Palm Beach County (population 1.4 million) -
specializing in transportation and growth issues

regularly involved with MPO - familiar with MPO and DOT processes, long range
traffic modeling

would like to contribute to my new community (been resident since September)

Thank you for your application!

Please send your application to mpo@]landofsky.org or mail it to:

French Broad River MPO
339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140
Asheville, NC 28806

Witk




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Citizens Advisory Committee Application

The French Broad River MPO’s Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) plays a key role in
getting the public involved in the transportation planning process. The CAC plans to meet
quarterly during regular business hours to discuss the transportation planning process and
public engagement strategies.

NAME: Rachael Bronson

PLACE OF RESIDENCE: Veaverville, NC

ORGANIZATION REPRESENTED: Self

EMAIL: rachael.bronson@gmail.com

PHONE NUMBER (OPTIONAL): 843-327-6709

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY FRENCH BROAD RIVER MPO OR LAND OF SKY
REGIONAL COUNCIL COMMITTEES? IF YES, WHAT COMMITTEE AND OVER WHAT TIME
PERIOD?

No, | have not previously served on FBRMPO or Regional Council committees.




PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR INTEREST IN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND WHAT UNIQUE
PERSPECTIVE YOU WILL BRING TO THE CAC:

Transportation planning is of great personal and professional interest to me, as it is
one of the most impactful aspect of people's everyday lives. The way be build our
transportation systems can have great consequences, good and bad, for everyone,
and | am passionate about building policies, processes and infrastructure that allow
people of all ages and abilities to safely travel. In addition to this interest in the subject
matter, | have sought out opportunities to serve my community throughout my career.
As a teenager in Charleston, SC | served on the City's Youth Advisory Committee;
after college, | served on the Bicycle Friendly Community Committee to advance
Columbia SC's progress as a multimodal City. While | was employed as a public
servant from 2013 - 2018, | acted as a staff appointee to a number of committees,
and through this | gained a perspective of how these committees can best advance

Thank you for your application!

Please send your application to mpo@]Ilandofsky.org or mail it to:

French Broad River MPO
339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140
Asheville, NC 28806

i) I




Total Reported Crashes

Safety Performance Measures Target Setting Crash Data | French Broad River MPO

*Target based on State's methodology of reducing crashes by 50% by the year 2030

Rates are in units of crashes per 100 MVMT
Last update: 12/21/17

Year Total Crashes Fatal Injury Crashes A Injury Crashes B Injury Crashes C Injury Crashes PDO Crashes Fatalities A Injuries B Injuries C Injuries
2008 8,181 34 102 901 1,970 5,174 39 127 1,134 3,062
2009 8,047 39 94 783 1,968 5,163 43 119 1,001 3,004
2010 8,723 47 79 818 1,917 5,862 53 108 1,065 2,962
2011 8,633 42 101 771 1,888 5,831 50 120 1,014 2,926
2012 9,092 35 79 740 1,945 6,293 35 93 927 2,915
2013 9,645 40 52 776 2,027 6,750 44 68 962 3,101
2014 9,964 49 49 762 1,890 7,214 52 58 936 2,806
2015 11,427 49 56 738 2,081 8,503 54 68 910 3,216
2016 11,859 48 64 788 2,168 8,791 48 81 959 3,336
Total Reported Pedestrian Crashes
Year Total Crashes Fatal Injury Crashes A Injury Crashes B Injury Crashes C Injury Crashes PDO Crashes Fatalities A Injuries B Injuries C Injuries
2008 70 6 5 28 26 5 6 5 30 32
2009 77 6 8 25 29 9 6 8 27 33
2010 73 4 7 26 26 10 4 10 31 30
2011 85 4 8 39 27 7 4 9 41 37
2012 103 8 11 33 47 4 8 12 40 56
2013 85 5 3 34 30 13 5 4 35 32
2014 118 9 4 42 50 13 9 4 50 56
2015 79 7 7 36 27 2 7 8 39 34
2016 109 8 5 26 30 40 8 5 27 31
Total Reported Bicycle Crashes
Year Total Crashes Fatal Injury Crashes A Injury Crashes B Injury Crashes C Injury Crashes PDO Crashes Fatalities A Injuries B Injuries C Injuries
2008 31 1 1 13 14 2 1 1 13 15
2009 26 0 0 17 7 2 0 0 17 8
2010 37 1 2 17 14 3 1 2 19 15
2011 35 0 2 13 13 7 0 2 13 14
2012 30 0 3 12 14 1 0 3 12 14
2013 38 0 0 17 12 9 0 0 18 12
2014 41 0 1 17 18 5 0 1 17 19
2015 38 1 1 11 19 6 1 1 11 19
2016 29 1 3 12 9 4 1 3 12 9
Safety Performance Measures
Non-motorized
Year Fatalities Fatality Rate Serious Injures Serious Injury Rate |Fatalities and Serious
Injuries
2008 39 0.898 127 2.924 13
2009 43 0.979 119 2.709 14
2010 53 1.214 108 2.474 17
2011 50 1.134 120 2.722 15
2012 35 0.775 93 2.059 23
2013 44 0.958 68 1.481 9
2014 52 1.129 58 1.260 14
2015 54 1.174 68 1.479 17
2016 48 0.990 81 1.671 17
Target Setting Crash Data
Non-motorized
Year Fatalities Fatality Rate Serious Injures Serious Injury Rate |Fatalities and Serious
(5 Year Average) (5 Year Average) (5 Year Average) (5 Year Average) Injuries
(5 Year Average)
2008 - 2012 44.0 1.000 113.4 2.578 16.4
2009 - 2013 45.0 1.012 101.6 2.289 15.6
2010 - 2014 46.8 1.042 89.4 1.999 15.6
2011 - 2015 47.0 1.034 81.4 1.800 15.6
2012 - 2016 46.6 1.005 73.6 1.590 16.0
2018 Target* 42.0 0.911 69.8 1.517 14.4




French Broad River Metropolitan Planning Organization
5310 Call for Projects Spring 2019 Timeline for Asheville Urbanized Area
including Buncombe, Haywood, Henderson, Madison and Transylvania Counties
FRENCH BROAD RIVER
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
French Broad River Metropolitan Planning is holding a spring 2019 call for FY 2018 FTA 5310 (Enhanced
Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities) funding and FY 2018 Jobs Access Reverse Commute (JARC)

funding available based on federal apportionments for the Asheville Urbanized Area and based on the locally-
adopted 5307 urban funding formula.

January 28, 2019 5310 and JARC call for projects opens

March 29, 2019 5310 and JARC applications due to
FBRMPO

April-May 2019 FBRMPQO Prioritization Subcommittee

meets and reviews the 5310 and JARC
applications

May 9, 2019 TCC approves STBG-DA, 5310 and JARC
project selection

May 23, 2019 MPO Board votes on 5310 and JARC
project selection

June 27, 2019 MPO Board approves TIP Amendments to
program selected 5310 and JARC
projects

FBRMPO Prioritization Subcommittee has been designated to serve as the 5310 and JARC Selection
Committee for the French Broad River MPO region starting in spring 2018.

Funding Available, Spring 2019 FBRMPO Region JARC and 5310 Call for Projects

FTA 5310 Seniors and Individuals with $§299,425 ($33,269 Admin)
Disabilities, FY 2018 Apportionment, after

10% Admin

Jobs Access Reverse Commute (JARC $187,634 (520,848 Admin)
Funding)—Haywood County, FY 2018,

after 10% Admin



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltfem 4A:

Division Project Updates

http://formpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/01/Division13 ProjectUpdate Jan2019.pdf
(Division 13)

http://formpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/01/Division14 ProjectUpdate Jan2019.pdf
(Division 14)

ltem 4B:

TPB Updates

ltem 4C.:

FHWA/FTA Updates

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning © Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning ¢ Air Quality
Public Involvement




NCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4D:

Committee & Workgroup Updates

Prioritization Subcommittee—December meeting cancelled due to inclement weather. January
8" meeting planned to review the Hellbender Trail Steering Committee make-up, SPOT 6 updates
and MTP 2040 public outreach strategies.

Transit Operators’ Workgroup—Regional Transit Operators Workgroup scheduled for Tuesday,
February 5 at 10 AM 1o review the JARC/5310 Call for Projects. Urban transit (6307) subrecipients
meeting held on Thursday, December 13 at 9 AM and fransit narrative included in the MPO UPWP
was discussed; the next meeting is planned for March 14 at 9 AM.

Citizens’ Advisory Committee- next meeting scheduled for January 16, 2019 at 10 AM.

Recommended Actions:
Accept the reports.

ltem 4E:

Legislative Updates

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




NCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem SA:

Chair and Vice-Chair Elections

FBRMPO TCC ByLaws indicate that officers can serve up to two terms. Both the current Chair, Josh
O’Conner, and Vice-Chair, Autumn Radcliff, are eligible and willing to serve a second two-year
term.

MPO staff recommend that TCC open the floor for Chair and Vice-Chair nominations, and if none
received, re-elect the current Chair and Vice-Chair to serve another two-year term.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5B:

TIP Amendments

Very Brief Overview
The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is our region’s document that reflects planned
tfransportation investments over a ten-year period and is required to be in conformity with North
Carolina’s State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). The TIP describes each project, a
schedule for implementation, funding sources, and estimated costs.
TIP Amendments Overview

The proposed amendments for the 2018-2027 FBRMPO
Transportation Plan (CTP) TIP requested for January 2019 are detailed in the
following pages, with some highlights below:

Metropolitan Transportation o U-5868, Riverside Drive project is being
Plan (MTP) consolidated with |I-26 Connector project (1-2513 D)

e [|-4400BA, I-26 Interchange at Ex 49/US 64

- Hendersonville—ROW delayed till FY 21 (CST still in FY
Prioritization (SPOT) 2025)

e R-2588B, NC 191 widening through Mills River —CST
Transportation Improvement accelerated from FY 2022 to FY 2021
et (10 ¢ Mills Gap Road project—ROW delayed from FY

2018 fo FY 2019
Project Study and e R-2588B, NC 191 widening through Mills River —-CST
ee— | accelerated from FY 2022 to FY 2021

e Reems Creek Greenway PE delayed fill FY 2019
e Town Branch Greenway funding accelerated from FY 2021 to FY 2020
¢ Two changes for transit capital projects as requested by local government members.
The TIP Amendments are posted for public comment from January 2-January 23, 2019.

Staff Recommendation: Discuss and recommend for FBRMPO Board approval TIP Amendments

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning © Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning ¢ Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

2018 - 2027 TIP

TIP Amendments for Consideration in January, 2019




FUNDING FUNDING DESCRIPTION FUNDING FUNDING DESCRIPTION

ADTAP Appalachian Development L Local
Transportation Assistance Program
APD Appalachian Development NHP National Highway Performance Program
BA Bonus Allocation NHPB National Highway Performance Program(Bridge)
BOND R | Revenue Bond NHPBA National Highway Performance Program(Bonus Allocation)
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation NHPIM National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)
DP Discretionary or Demonstration (0] Local, Non Federal or State Funds
ER Emergency Relief RR Rail-Highway Safety
FBUS Capital Program - Bus Earmark (5309) RTAP Rural Transit Assistance Program
FED Unidentified Federal Funding S State
FEPD Elderly and Persons with Disability (5310) S(M) State Match for STP-DA or Garvee Projects
FF Federal Ferry SMAP Operating Assistance and State Maintenance
FMOD Fixed Guideway Modifications SRTS Safe Roads to School
FMPL Metropolitan Planning (5303) STHSR Stimulus High Speed Rail
FNF New Freedom Program STP Surface Transportation Program
FNS New Starts - Capital (5309) STPDA Surface Transportation Program (Direct Attributable)
FNU Non Urbanized Area Formula Program STPE Surface Transportation Program (Enhancement)
(5311)
FSGR State of Good Repair STPEB Surface Transportation Program (Enhancement)
FSPR State Planning and Research STPOFF Surface Transportation Program (Off System)
FUZ Capital Program - Bus Earmark (5309) STPON Surface Transportation Program (On System)
HFB Highway Fund Bridge Replacement T Highway Trust Funds
Program
HP High Priority TAP Transportation Alternatives Program
HRRR High Risk Rural Roads TAPDA Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)
HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program TAPDA Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)
JARC Job Assistance and Reverse Commute TIGER TIGER Discretionary Grants

(3037)



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO ROADWAY PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

Cost in Thousands

Traffic, Fuel
Consumption and Air
Pollution in Vicinity
of Schools/

Programmed

PROJECT ROUTES DIVISIONS COUNTIES DESCRIPTION TIP Amendment Detail TOt:AO::::‘Z';;In ACTIVITY | FUNDING
2018 2019 2020 | 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 | 2026 | 2027 |POST YEARS
Build NC
; csT
Old Airport Road, US | Cost Increase and 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 3,600
U-5840 SR 1547 14 Henderson |25 to Mills Gap Road.| Project to Utilize Build | $ 9,200 T
Widen Roadway. NC Bonds
CST
200
SR 3116 (Mills Gaps
Road), US 25 ROW T
(Hendersonville 6,167 6,167 6,167
Delay ROW fi FY 18
U-5834 | SR3116 13 Buncombe | Road)toSR3157 | o) rom $ 21,500
to FY 19
(Weston Road). st -
Upgrade Existing
Roadway 3,000
Various, Division 13
i ROW HSIP
Rumble Strips, Add ROW and
W Guardrail, Safety and Construction in FY 19
) i ighti 50 50
5213DIV Various 13 Buncombe Lighting and FY 20 Not S 1,500
Improvements at Previously Programmed
Selected Locations in v Frog
L CST HSIP
the Divison Category
700 700
ROW STBG
NC 191, SR 1381 2,250 2,250
(Mountain Road) to Accelerate
R-2588B NC 191 14 Henderson . Construction from FY $48,500 u STBG
NC 280 South of Mills 500
. 22toFY 21
River
CST STBG
14,500 14,500 14,500
ROW T
- i 6,000
|-4400BA 1-26 14 Henderson 1-26, US 64 (Exit 49) | Delay ROW from FY 19 s 29,400
Interchange to FY 21
CST T
5,850 5,850 5,850 5,850
SDR -1477,\1(?;:;735 ROW STBG ,
178rllvalroadwa Jtol{ Delete. Work tobe u STBG
U-5868 SR 1477 13 Buncombe 40/5R 1231 (Z"” Accomplished as $9,500 —500
Project I-2513D
Street). Widen rolec
CST STBG
Roadway
'1Iz:nn '7,!1{\!\ ‘7,cnn
SR 1477 (Riverside ROW STBG 1200
Drive), NC 251/SR |Add Segment to I-2513. -
1-2513D SR 1477 13 Buncombe |1781 (Broadway) to I{ Project Formely $9,500 U STBG
40/SR 1231 (Hill | Identified as U-2868 500
Street) csT STBG
2,600 2,600 2,600
Various, Safe Routes
to School Program.
Pr(;J:fcetts t%Ln;rj)z:ve Add Construction in FY
SR-5001 | Various Statewide v 19 Not Previously S 500 CST SRTS 500




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO BIKE/PED PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

PROJECT | ROUTES | DIVISIONS | COUNTIES DESCRIPTION | | Amendment | TOTALCOST(n | ciyiry | runpinG Cost in Thousands SOST
Detail thousands)
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 | 2027 | YEARS
Buncombe County- STBGDA 480
Construct Multi-Use
Path along the
Reems Reems Creek
EB-5821 Creek 13 Buncombe | Greenway corridor Delay PE from FY $600 CST
2018 to FY 2019
Greenway from the western
edge of the Town of
Weaverville to L 120
Karpen Soccer Fields.
Clingman ; )
City of Asheville - STBGDA 3420
Forest and Clineman Forest Accelerate
U-5019A Town 13 Buncombe 5 funding from FY $4,275 CST
and Town Branch
Branch 2021 to FY 2020 L 855
Greenways
Greenways




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO TRANSIT PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

TOTAL COST Cost in Thousands
TIP Amendment (in POST
PROJECT Transit Partner DESCRIPTION Detail thousands) FUNDING 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | YEARS
Buncombe County FUz 90 239 | 250 | 250 | 250 | 261
T0-6154 Mountain Mobility - Mount.aln MObI.|Ity. Modllfy(lncrease) s 2681
Buncombe County | Transit Operating |funding for FY 19
Assistance L 90 | 239 | 250 | 250 | 250 | 262
FB 151
. . ART buses and . 2339 FBUS 300 >
Asheville Redefines . Add Project to
TBD ) other routine S 564
Transit s the TIP
capital items
L 75 38




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendahons

ltem 5C;

Draft PWP (Budget and Work Program) for FY 2020

Every year the French Broad River MPO is required to adopt a Unified Planning Work Program
which is the budget for the MPO planning work for the year. NCDOT Public Transportation Division
has coordinated with FTA to ensure that federal tfransit planning funding can be made available
at the start of the state fiscal year in July. This results in the MPO UPWP development starting in
January. Final UPWP will come back for adoption to the Board in March. The draft FY 2019 UPWP is
posted on the MPO website at http://www.formpo.org/upwp-budget/; full funding table is
included on the next page.

The highlights of the Draft UPWP:

New ltems

SPOT 6 process will be starting with new projects to be submitted for scoring

Regional Transit Feasibility Study expected to take place in FY 2020-2021

Continuation of Ongoing Items

Ongoing work on MTP 2045 Plan update including project selection

Finishing out Land Use Forecast study to support the Travel Demand Model as part of MTP 2045
Bicycle and pedestrian planning assistance to local jurisdictions including Walkability analysis and
pop-up demonstration projects

TIP maintenance and project development, NEPA merger participation

UPWP development and performance monitoring

Public involvement and Civil Rights processes

NCAMPO and statewide stakeholder groups

Board and subcommittee/workgroup support

Special studies: continuation of previously-funded studies including Flat Rock Greenway Feasibility
Study, Oklawaha Greenway Northern Extension Feasibility Study, Oklawaha Greenway Southern
Extension Feasibility Study, Asheville Pedestrian and Greenways Plan, Asheville Bike Share Study,
Regional TDM Program, Land Use Forecast to 2045, Biltmore Avenue Feasibility Study, Corridor
Studies Pilot (US 70 Tunnel Rd/South Tunnel Road and US 25 Hendersonville Road).

Action: Recommend for FBRMPO Board Adoption the draft UPWP for FY 2020

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement


http://www.fbrmpo.org/upwp-budget/

French Broad River MPO FY 2020 UPWP- Draft January 2019

MPO Planning and Admin - PL104 Transit Planning - 5303 SECTION 5307 TIGER I STBG Flex Funds

FTA TASK TASK Local Federal TOTAL Local State Federal Fund Local State FTA 5307 Local Federal TIGER Project Local Federal STP-DA Flex
CODE CODE DESCRIPTION 20% 80% (10%) (10%) (80%) [Total 80% Total Total

1I-A |Data and Planning Support S 8,821 $35,279 [ $ 44,100 | $2,363 $2,362 | $18,900 $23,625 Regional Transit Feasibility Study $10,000 $40,000 $50,000
44.24.00 |II-A-1 [Networks and Support Systems S 5,146 $20,582 | S 25,728 | $1,890 $1,890 [ $15,120 $18,900 TDM Coordinator $11,588 $46,350 $57,938
44.23.01 |II-A-2 (Travelers and Behavior S 2,943 S11,770 | § 14,713 $473 $472 $3,780 $4,725 Bike Share Study $25,000 $25,000 $50,000
44.23.02 |II-A-3 |[Transportation Modeling S 732 $2,927 | S 3,659 Biltmore Ave Feasibility Study $40,000 $160,000 $200,000

1I-B |Planning Process S 84,633 $338,531 | $ 423,164 $740 $740 $5,920 $7,400 Ashev. Pedestrian and Greenways Plan $35,000 $140,000 $175,000
44.23.02 |II-B-1 |Targeted Planning S 8,088 $32,351 | $ 40,439 Flat Rock Greenway Feas. Study $4,000 $16,000 $20,000
44.23.01 |II-B-2 |Regional Planning S 10,592 $42,368 | $ 52,960 $740 $740 $5,920 $7,400 Oklawaha Greenw. Southern Ext. Study $5,000 $20,000 $25,000
44.27.00 |I1-B-3A|Special Studies Operations S 2,203 $8,812 | $ 11,015 Bl. Mountain Downtown Parking Study $7,000 $28,000 $35,000
44.27.00 |I1-B-3B|Corridor Studies Pilot Operations S 3,500 $14,000 | $ 17,500 Asheville Bike Ped Count Equipment $12,000 $48,000 $60,000
44.27.00 |11-B-3C|Special Studies Pass-Through S 60,250 $241,000 [ $ 301,250 Mud Creek Greenway Feasibility Study $10,000 $40,000 $50,000

llI-A |Planning Work Program S 2,935 $11,739 (S 14,674 $202 $203 $1,620 $2,025 Waynesville Grnway Feasibility Study $14,400 $57,600 $72,000
44.21.00 |IlI-A-1 [Planning Work Program S 2,203 $8,812 [ $ 11,015 $202 $203 $1,620 $2,025 Oklawaha Greenw. Northern Ext. Study Programmed under 1I-B-3C Spec. Studies
44.24.00 |lII-A-2 [Metrics and Performance Measures $2,927 FBRMPO LU Forecast to 2045 Programmed under II-B-3C Spec. Studies
lI-B |Transp. Improvement Plan S $29,456 | $ $540 $4,320 $5,400 Corridor Studies Pilot--Year 2 Programmed under 1I-B-3C Spec. Studies
44.25.00 |llI-B-1 [Prioritization S 2,211 $8,843 | $ 11,054
44.25.00 |llI-B-2 [Metropolitan TIP S 1,471 $5,885 | S 7,356 $540 $540 $4,320 $5,400
44.25.00 |IlI-B-3 [Merger/Project Development S 3,682 $14,728 | $ 18,410
llI-C |Cvl Rgts. Cmp./Otr .Reg. Reqs. S 6,340 $25,361 [ $ 31,701 $1,675 $1,675 $13,400 $16,750
44.27.00 |lII-C-1 [Title VI Compliance S 732 $2,927 | S 3,659 $1,675 $1,675 $13,400 $16,750
44.27.00 |II-C-2 [Environmental Justice S 1,471 $5,885 | S 7,356
44.27.00 |II-C-3 [Minority Business Enterprise Planning S - SO | S -
44.27.00 |IlI-C-4 [Planning for the Elderly S 462 $1,849 | S 2,311
44.27.00 |II-C-5 [Safety/Drug Control Planning S - SO0 | S -
44.27.00 |II-C-6 [Public Involvement S 3,675 S14,700 | $ 18,375
44.27.00 |III-C-7 [Private Sector Participation S - SO | S -
lI-D |Statewide & Extra-Regional Planning $ 11,031 $44,124 [ $ 55,155 S0 S0 S0 1]
44.27.00 | llI-D-1|Statewide & Extra-Regional Planning S 11,031 S44,124 | S 55,155
IlI-E |Management Ops, Program Suppt Admin § 16,178 $64,712 (S 80,890 | $1,980 $1,980 | $15,840 $19,800 | $21,000 S0 $84,000 | $105,000
44.27.00 Management Operations S 16,178 S64,712 | $ 80,890 S0 S0 S0 SO S0
44.27.00 Program Support Administration S - S0 $1,980 $1,980 | $15,840 $19,800 | $ 21,000 ] $84,000 | $ 105,000
TOTALS $137,302 $549,202 | $ 686,504 $7,500 $7,500 $60,000 $75,000| $21,000 S0 $84,000 $105,000 S0 S0 SO|STBG Flex Spec. Studies Total $173,988 $620,950 $794,938




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNIN ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendahons

ltem 5D:

A-0010A 1-26 Widening North of Broadway: Project
Update

A-0010A project consists of approximately 12 miles of widening and improvements along
US 19/23 (future |-26) from Broadway to just south of Exit 13 (Forks of Ivy-Stockton Road)
near Mars Hill. This project includes adding lanes, reconfiguring interchanges,
rehabilitating or replacing several bridges, and other roadway design improvements.
A-0010AA, section from Broadway to US 25/70 in Weaverville is funded for construction
starting in 2020. A-O0T0A has been going through preliminary engineering and
environmental review (utilizing the NEPA Merger process) but PE work was on pause in
2015-2017. Preliminary engineering work has been restarted in 2018 and an updated
fraffic forecast resulted in a slight change in required number of lanes, with an 8-lane
cross-section now recommended up to New Stock Road in order to achieve a LOS "D” or
better (see alternative B1 ADJ on the chart provided on the next page).

NCDOT Project management staff with support fromm AECOM consultant team members
who are working on the project design will call in and present the latest info for this project
remotely.

Staff Recommendation: no action needed today, informational item.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



—

Mafshall . . - \ ‘N
Original Design Options Current Proposed Design

Ve
for Detailed Study ” End rojec ’ Options for Detailed Study y
EA - \ 1‘?4\\\6 .,IE S N ~
! SR TN TN

v

N C J ) \ N

©
o
XS \}su/
~ Exit419<(Weayer Blvd.) to -
Exit 13 (Forks'of vy — Stockton Road)
K VA \'V}‘De‘sigﬁ Option 3:

()

A

o2

e

Exit 19 (WeaVer.BLvd.) to
- Exit 13 (Fo;ks’ of vy — Stockton Road)
« Design Option 3:

=

\)
_.Upgrade Existing 4-Lane Section with
> A " 46-foot Grassed Median

Upgra'lde Existing 4-Lane Section with
46-foot Grassed Median .~

\ (7
o (I . . -
Exit 23 (Woodfin — N: Asheville — Merrimon Ave.)

to Exit 19 (Weaver Bivd.) -}
\ - DeSign Option 2A:

S
' ‘\ Best-Fit Widening to 6 Lanes with
46-foot Grassed Median
N / +Design Option 2B:
Upgrade Existing 4-Lane'Section with '

46:f°°]t Grassed Median >

AN

B Nplihlof_/|1240rt(}Exii121 (New Stock Rd) ‘
('Design Option 1A (revised): . g
Best-Fit Widening to 8-Lanes (variable median vg,id\th)

3 2 G (S Goa

i

LY . e N

- North of 1-240 to Exit 23

@ (Woodfin =N. Asheville = Merrimon Ave.)

<~ R S SR

A  Design'Option 1A:

Best-Fit Widening to 8>Lanes (variable median width)
][ }* Design Option 1B: s
B\est-Fit Widg_ring to 6 Lanes (varia’ble median width)
2 A
5 o e

N

I
! )

= W (Y A SZH s g Niss

\ j MK XN SO IR ooy Y =

\’\ (Ot SR :

\ -L“! Begin Project ‘Qmj?ﬁ,\s}‘igﬁ !‘.% 4 Lt F
= =l = = V), 1

am.!. P2 IR ez W
@s"év ‘::’ 0 n?t--‘rl“!a {;‘:'i \ ! 6"‘4
i AP\ il 7 3
: l;Q % { 7 k‘dz /\\ Q

BT i

QA

) & )
igy N> A
R A L N R T e

SRR 7R e 5, 2 G S TS RORE (5 e

A-0010A: N WI
US 19/23 (Future I-26) A Viginia
Improvements Project Legend ST IS
> \‘\.W‘l ‘
A-0010A Study Area @D Exit Number ‘J&}=‘=“"€“;ﬁ“__'l“
IIAANATY
= |nterstate L University o “"ﬂ"
— US Highway State Owned Land Carolina
) Georgi
= NC Highway D Municipal Boundary corge Not to scale
Figure 1 —— State Road Water
Design Options for Railroad Count This ma_p is for referenqe only.
Detailed Study [ couny D ety
October 2018 ESRI, NCFPM, AECOM




(810€ Joquimrdas ‘NOD3V) suswanoldwi (92- 24MInd) £2/6T SN VOTOO-V 404 sisAjeuy Anoede) dijed] el pue (8T0Z Alenuer ‘NOD3V) VOTOO-V "ON dILS 10} 15829104 dljjed | :924n0S

9SI0M 103 SOT

asol

19129 10D SO @

()
&
€15Z-I

(szw)
15 Aempeoug
T8LT ¥S
o lw) lw)
2 2. 2
m’ [} (5}
=1 =3 >
o o o)
2 =S 2
[e) o o
> =] >
= = =
@ @ >
(ez )

Andid 98plgman

- e s ep e e ep ep P G (P P GEP GEP fED GEP GEP GEP fED GEP GED GEP GEP GED GED GED fED GEP GED GED GED GED @D @D o

(® o : : >
o & 2. (=]
._V ® @ @ m ) ._V (g 1x3) o
o o ] pyporsmoN =
= =, 2 o
(9 w w w g
N N N
W > >
(6T 11x3)
PAIg J9ABI
& & g '
%] v %]
& @ T
> > >
o o o
S L 2
o o o
=) =3 =)
w w w
(€T 33)
(uBisag Aseuunaad 1oy 510z Arenuer PY youeug uomp|o01s
ul BuddIN ZdD 1€ POF )
rav td €4 cd aN
14
V-0TO0V

9JINIDS JO |9n7 Aemadald o0 1edA 24nin4 :Z 94nSi4




:NCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem SE:

Hellbender Trail Steering Committee Make-Up

MPO staff will provide an update for the recommended Regional Trail (Hellbender)
Steering Committee make-up based on recommendations from the Prioritization
Subcommittee.

Staff Recommendation: recommend the Steering Committee membership for FBRMPO Board
approval.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




" ’-ﬁﬁl B4R B

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem SF:

SPOT Prioritization Update

MPO staff will provide an update on SPOT Prioritization. SPOT & final funding results have
not yet been released and are expected later in January. STI/SPOT 6.0 prioritization
process is starfing with a preliminary submission of potential interchanges and intersection
projects to be reviewed for congestion benefits by Congestion Management Unit. The full
list of new projects will be due to be submitted by MPOs, RPOs and Divisions in the fall of
2019.

Staff Recommendation: no action needed today, informational item.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




	2019_1_10_TCC Agenda Cover
	2019_1_10_Staff Recommendations Pages_TCC
	2018_11_15_18_DRAFT.MPO.TCC.Minutes
	CACApplication_GeorgeWebb
	CACApplication_RachaelBronson
	NC_PerformanceMeasuresData_2019Targets_FrenchBroadMPO
	FBRMPO_5310_JARC_Timeline_spring2019
	2019_1_10_Staff Recommendations Pages_TCC
	TIPAmendments_01_2019_Summary
	2019_1_10_Staff Recommendations Pages_TCC
	UPWP_2019-20_Jan2019_FullTable_Draft
	2019_1_10_Staff Recommendations Pages_TCC
	A-0010A_Handout
	2019_1_10_Staff Recommendations Pages_TCC

	NAME: Rachael Bronson
	PLACE OF RESIDENCE: Weaverville, NC
	ORGANIZATION REPRESENTED: Self
	EMAIL: rachael.bronson@gmail.com
	PHONE NUMBER OPTIONAL: 843-327-6709
	Served: No, I have not previously served on FBRMPO or Regional Council committees.
	Interest: Transportation planning is of great personal and professional interest to me, as it is one of the most impactful aspect of people's everyday lives. The way be build our transportation systems can have great consequences, good and bad, for everyone, and I am passionate about building policies, processes and infrastructure that allow people of all ages and abilities to safely travel. In addition to this interest in the subject matter, I have sought out opportunities to serve my community throughout my career. As a teenager in Charleston, SC I served on the City's Youth Advisory Committee; after college, I served on the Bicycle Friendly Community Committee to advance Columbia SC's progress as a multimodal City. While I was employed as a public servant from 2013 - 2018, I acted as a staff appointee to a number of committees, and through this I gained a perspective of how these committees can best advance the collective desires of a community. I believe these experiences offer a unique perspective that I can bring to the CAC. I appreciate your consideration of my application.


